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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Phillip M. Demery, Director  
   Department of Public Works 
 
STAFF  Eric Pearson, 681-5686 
CONTACT:  Construction and Permits Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  License Agreement with Southern California Edison Company 
                                    First, Second and Southern Third Supervisorial Districts 
 
    
Recommendation(s):   
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the Director of Public Works to execute a license agreement with 
Southern California Edison Company allowing the County to install non-electrified traffic regulating signs,  
Flags, Neighborhood Watch Signs, and banners on Southern California Edison  Company owned composite, 
concrete and steel street light poles located at various locations within the County. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with Goal No. 1. An Efficient Government Able to Respond 
Effectively to the Needs of the Community. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
The approval of this action will give County road staff the ability to install regulatory traffic signs as needed 
and issue encroachment permits to local community groups requesting installation of flag banners or signs 
for various community activities.  
 
Mandates and Service Levels:  No mandate or service levels are affected by this action. 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   No fiscal and facility impacts are affected by this action. 
 
Special Instructions:  
Please forward a Minute Order approving this action to the Permits/Construction Section, attn: Eric Pearson. 
 
Concurrence: 
County Counsel 
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